The Honor Society of

Delta Tau Alpha

Organized March, 1959

CONSTITUTION
BY-LAWS
HISTORY



ACTIVE CHAPTERS

CHAPTER NAME	YEAR CHARTERED
Arkansas State University, State College, Arkansas 72467	1960
Austin Peay State University, Clarksville, Tennessee 37040	1960
Missouri State University, Springfield, Missouri 65804	1960
Texas State University, San Marcos, Texas 78666	1960
Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville, Tennessee 38501	1960
Wilmington College, Wilmington, Ohio 45177	1960
Abilene Christian University, Abilene, Texas 79301	1961
Berea College, Berea, Kentucky 40403	1961
Fort Hays State University, Hays, Kansas 67601	1961
Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, Texas 77341	1963
Delaware Valley College of Science and Agriculture, Doylestown, Penn	asylvania 18901 1965
Middle Tennessee State University, Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37130	1965
University of Central Missouri, Warrensburg, Missouri 64093	1965
Northwest Missouri State University, Maryville, Missouri 64468	1967
Morehead State University, Morehead, Kentucky 40351	1968
Southeast Missouri State University, Cape Girardeau, Missouri 63701	1968
McNeese State University, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70609	1969
Stephen F. Austin State University, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961	1970
Sul Ross State University, Alpine, Texas 79830	1978
College of the Ozarks, Point Lookout, Missouri 65726	1979
Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, Kentucky 40502	1979
Truman State University, Kirksville, Missouri 63501	1983
North Carolina State University, Agricultural Institute, Raleigh, North C	Carolina 27695 1995
Angelo State University, San Angelo, Texas 76909	1998
Crowder College, Neosho, Missouri 64850	1999
University of Maryland Eastern Shore, Princess Anne, Maryland 21853	2003
Texas A&M University, Commerce, Texas 75429	2003
The University of Louisiana at Monroe, Monroe, Louisiana 71209	2006
Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA 24061	2008
Ferrum College, Ferrum, VA 24088	2009

INACTIVE CHAPTERS

CHAPTER NAME	YEAR CHARTERED
Ohio University, Athens, Ohio 45701	1960
Nichols State University, Thibodaux, Louisiana 70310	1965
Southeastern Louisiana University, Hammond, Louisiana 70402	1965
Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49008	1966
Southwestern Michigan College, Dowagiac, Michigan 49047	1968
Davidson County Community College, Lexington, North Carolina 272	93 1976

NATIONAL CONSTITUTION

of

THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA

ARTICLE I

Name

The name of this Agricultural Honor Society shall be THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA.

ARTICLE II

Purposes

The purposes of this society shall be:

- A. To promote and recognize high standards of scholarship, leadership, and character among agricultural students.
- B. To encourage and foster high ethical standards of agriculture and professional positions held by agricultural students.
- C. To band together a group of outstanding students who by scholastic accomplishment, service, and upholding high character standards have been recognized for these traits and are capable of recognizing these traits in others.
- D. To promote the profession of agriculture.
- E. To render service and to cooperate with the student bodies and the agricultural divisions of the respective institutions.

ARTICLE III

Membership

Types of Membership. There shall be the following types of membership in THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA:

- A. Active Membership.
- B. Alumni Membership.
- C. Associate Membership.
- D. Honorary Membership.

ARTICLE IV

Officers

The officers of the National Organization shall consist of the following:

- A. President
- B. Three Regional Vice Presidents. A vice president shall be elected from each of the following regions: Eastern; Midwestern; Southern. The states within these regions will be determined by the National Council.
- C. Secretary
- D. Parliamentarian
- E. National Executive Treasurer. Elected from agricultural staff of college/universities having active chapters.
- F. National Advisor. Elected from agricultural staff of colleges/universities having active chapters.

ARTICLE V

The National Council

The National Council shall be composed of the President, Regional Vice Presidents, Secretary, Parliamentarian, National Executive Treasurer, National Advisor, and other members who may be elected by the delegate body.

ARTICLE VI

Amendment of CONSTITUTION

The CONSTITUTION of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA may be revised or amended by a 2/3 vote of the delegates present at any National Convention, providing that the proposed amendment or revision has been submitted to all chapters at least thirty days before the National Convention convenes.

BY-LAWS

of

THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA

ARTICLE I

Membership

- Section 1. Qualifications for Active Membership. Any student receiving instruction in regular courses in agriculture may be initiated into membership provided that the student has fulfilled the following requirements:
- A. Completed at least nine (9) semester hours, or its equivalent, in agricultural courses, including credit transferred from other colleges or universities.

- B. Completed at least forty-five (45) semester hours of college courses, or its equivalent, including credit transferred from other colleges or universities.
- C. Rank not lower than the highest thirty-five percent of their class (sophomore, junior, and senior) in general scholarship, and shall have completed at least three semesters or five quarters of the college course.
- D. Received a favorable vote of at least two-thirds (2/3) of the active members constituting a quorum at a regularly scheduled chapter meeting or a special called meeting. Voting shall be by secret ballot.
- E. Shall be of good character and possess definite qualities of leadership as determined by the local chapter.
- F. Receive approval of the Chapter Faculty Advisor.
- G. Each candidate for membership upon initiation into the HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall pay to the National Executive Treasurer through the Chapter Treasurer an initiation fee as established by the delegates at the National Convention, and to the treasurer of the local chapter an initiation fee to be determined by the chapter.
- H. Members of social organizations and fraternal orders are eligible for membership, except that no member of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall be a member of any organization of which the principles and practices are contrary to the spirit of this organization.
- I. A member of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA who desires to change membership from one chapter to another may do so if that student is a bona fide member of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA at the time of application for membership in another chapter and if a favorable vote is received from two-thirds of the membership of the chapter in which membership is requested.
- J. Any transfer student must have one semester or one term of residence before being eligible for membership providing that the student was not a member of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA at the time of transfer.
- K. A membership certificate bearing the official seal of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall be issued by the National Council to each new member when the prescribed initiation fee of the organization has been paid to the National Executive Treasurer, through the Chapter Treasurer.
- L. National Chapter: A student of a college or university which does not have an active chapter of Delta Tau Alpha, provided all other membership requirements are met, may become a member of the National Chapter. Following a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the National Council and payment of an initiation fee to the National Executive Treasurer, this student will be duly raised to active member in the national chapter.
- Section 2. Qualifications for Alumni Membership. Those eligible for Alumni membership of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA are graduates who were active members while enrolled in their respective institutions.
- Section 3. Qualifications for Associate Membership. Those students enrolled in two-year or junior colleges may become Associate members with a certificate of membership presented after the following provisions have been satisfied:
- A. Completed at least 6 semester hours, or its equivalent, of agricultural courses.
- B. Completed at least 24 semester hours, or its equivalent, of total college credit.

- C. Rank not lower than the highest thirty-five percent of their class (sophomore, junior, senior) in general scholarship.
- D. Shall be of good character and possess definite qualities of leadership as approved by the chapter Faculty Advisor.
- E. Each candidate for Associate Membership upon initiation into THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall pay to the National Executive Treasurer through the Chapter Treasurer an initiation fee as established by the delegates at the National Convention, and to the Treasurer of the Chapter an initiation fee to be determined by the chapter.
- F. An Associate Member may change to Active Membership immediately upon entering a four-year institution by fulfilling the requirements as set forth in Article 1, Section 1, paragraphs A-F of the By-Laws. An Active Membership certificate will then be presented.

Section 4. Qualifications for Honorary Membership.

- A. Honorary membership in THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA may be conferred upon any member of the teaching, research, or extension staff of the institution in which the chapter is established who has attained leadership in the profession and upon any other agricultural leader. Election to Honorary Membership shall be with the approval of the National Council after the unanimous vote of the members of the local chapter making a nomination. The local chapter shall pay to the National Executive Treasurer an initiation fee for each Honorary Member as established by the delegates at the National Convention.
- B. The National Executive Treasurer and the National Advisor shall be dutifully made HONORARY members upon their election to office for the time and service rendered to this organization.

ARTICLE II

Establishment of Chapters

- Section 1. A chapter of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA may be established, maintained or reactivated only in colleges and universities that provide instruction in agriculture and that are accredited by the appropriate national or regional accrediting agency. Such agencies include the New England Association of Colleges, the Middle States Association, the North Central Association, the Southern Association, the Northwest Association, the Western College Association, and by those specialized accrediting bodies also recognized by the Council on Postsecondary Accreditation. Two-year vocational, technical, and career institutions offering general or specialized programs that lead to career opportunities shall not be eligible. Chapters will be established according to the following procedure:
- A. All institutions that are candidates for a charter of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA must make formal application in writing to the National Council at least sixty days before the annual National Convention.
- B. If the application receives the approval of 2/3 vote of the delegates present at the National Convention, the National Council shall immediately notify each chapter of action and

The National Council shall issue the charter and install the new chapter at National Convention.

- Section 2. A local chapter of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA cannot be established unless there are six or more students who are qualified by meeting the requirements of the CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS.
- Section 3. An installation fee as set by the delegate body shall be paid by the Chapter prior to its installation.
- Section 4. All charters shall bear the official seal of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA and the signature of the National President, National Executive Treasurer, and National Faculty Advisor.
- Section 5. The National Council shall be given authority to suspend the charter of any chapter at any time by a 3/4 vote of the delegates present at the National Convention in the event a chapter is violating provisions in the National CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS. The National Council by a 3/4 vote of delegates present at the National Convention shall have authority to reinstate any chapter under suspension provided the chapter corrects the violation.

ARTICLE III

Meetings of Chapters

- Section 1. Regular Chapter Meetings. It is recommended *e*ach Chapter hold a minimum of one Chapter meeting per month during the normal school year.
- Section 2. Parliamentary Procedure. All meetings of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall be conducted according to rules of parliamentary order as set forth in Roberts' Rules of Order, Newly Revised.

ARTICLE IV

Chapter Officers

- Section 1. Specific Officers. Chapter officers shall be: President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and others may be added by Chapter action. The office of Secretary-Treasurer may be held by one person.
- Section 2. Election of Officers. Chapter officers shall be elected during the spring semester and shall serve for one year or until the successors have been elected and properly installed. Candidates for each office shall be consulted as to their willingness to serve as an officer. Nominations may be made by the membership from the floor at the time of election. Final vote shall be by secret ballot.
- Section 3. Duties of Officers.
- A. President. It shall be the duty of the president to preside at all meetings and functions of the chapter and to provide for safe keeping of the ritual. The president shall be vested with powers usually incumbent upon this office. The president shall appoint all

- committees, standing or special. The president shall advise, suggest procedures, establish responsibilities and assist all committees to carry out their function in an efficient and effective manner. In the absence of the president, the vice-president or the next highest officer, shall preside.
- B. Vice-President. It shall be the duty of the vice-president to perform the duties of the president when absent and to act as program chairperson, as well as perform any other duties assigned by the president. The vice-president shall inform all initiates concerning their obligations and the purposes of the organization.
- C. Secretary. It shall be the duty of the secretary to keep a complete and precise record of all proceedings of the chapter, to keep a record of present and permanent addresses of all resident members and to enter into the minutes the names of all those members in attendance at meetings of the chapter, and to submit all information to the National Executive Treasurer via Form-40 and other appropriate forms.
- D. Treasurer. It shall be the duty of the treasurer to receive and deposit all funds of the Chapter and to disburse the same as instructed by the Chapter. The treasurer shall keep an accurate account of all receipts and expenditures. Before a newly elected treasurer shall take custody of the Chapter financial records, said records shall be audited by a Standing or Special Committee appointed by the president. The Chapter Faculty Advisor shall serve on this Committee. A signed statement of the condition of the financial records shall be permanently attached in the records when the audit is complete.

ARTICLE V

Chapter Faculty Advisor

Section 1. Selection of Advisor. The Chapter Faculty Advisor shall be a regular Agriculture Department staff member. The selection shall include a majority vote of the active members present at the meeting at which the election is held. The advisor may be removed by the same vote.

Section 2. Duties of Chapter Faculty Advisor.

- A. Serve as a member of the Auditing Committee.
- B. Become familiar with the Constitutions and By-Laws of the local and national organizations so as to advise the Chapter in specific actions.
- C. Prepare and certify the eligibility of prospective members.
- D. Give advice and secure assistance for each of the Standing Chapter Committees.
- E. Consult with college administrative staff members to coordinate the Chapter Program with the specific college/university plans.
- F. Write a letter of congratulations to the parents of each new Chapter member.
- G. Provide a list of new members to the Dean of students and other appropriate members of the administrative staff so that Chapter membership will be recognized.

ARTICLE VI

Chapter House

No chapter of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall establish and maintain a chapter house without the approval of the chapter faculty advisor and the consent of the National Council.

ARTICLE VII

Initiation

- Section 1. Each candidate for membership in THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall be initiated with the ritual as suggested by the National Council.
- Section 2. No chapter shall initiate a candidate into the Society unless the charter for the chapter is in good standing (meeting the requirements set in Article II) with the National Council.

ARTICLE VIII

National Convention

- Section 1. A National Convention shall be held annually at a place and time decided upon by voting delegates at National Convention. Each chapter may send one or more delegates to the National Convention, but the chapter shall be entitled to only one vote. The delegates to the National Convention shall be entitled, only when present, to vote in each procedure.
- Section 2. Members of the National Chapter, though potentially representing multiple institutions, will have one vote.
- Section 3. Institutions with chapters having predominantly associate members may not have a combined voting strength totaling more than 2/5 of the total votes.
- Section 4. Chapters must submit membership dues and reports to the National Executive Treasurer before the opening session of National Convention. Failure to do so will prevent the chapter from seating their voting delegate. Chapters submitting membership dues and reports before November 15 preceding National Convention will pay membership dues at the rate approved by the delegate body. Chapters submitting membership dues and reports after November 15, but before the opening business session of the National Convention will pay dues at the rate approved by the delegate body plus a late fee of \$10.

ARTICLE IX

Convention Travel Fund

The National Executive Treasurer is to use MapQuest or any Internet equivalent program to calculate mileage between the site of National Convention and each chapter location. This calculated mileage is the basis for determining the pro rata amount to be paid from the Convention Travel Fund.

The amount per mile per delegate and chapter faculty advisor collectively is not to exceed twenty four (24 cents). The amount per mile for each extra member of each Chapter present

shall not exceed two (2) cents. The amount per mile per national officer is not to exceed sixteen (16) cents. The total travel fund each year shall not exceed thirty-five (35) percent of the balance in the National Treasury (checkbook plus savings account balances) as of March 1, prior to the National Convention. This includes round-trip mileage.

A Budget Committee is to be established at the National Convention and have the responsibility for determining the total amount to be used as a Convention Travel Fund for delegate and officer expense. Final approval by the Delegate Body is necessary.

When a Convention Travel Fund is provided for, the pro rata amount shall be paid immediately following adjournment of the Convention, and paid only to those delegates and national officers who were present and participating throughout the Convention sessions.

Any delegate or national officer who cannot attend and participate throughout the Convention program may receive a partial amount of the pro rata share of the Convention Travel Fund, depending on the portion of sessions attended, only after due consideration and approval of the Budget Committee and the Delegate Body.

ARTICLE X

Election of National Officers

The election of National Officers shall be by ballot vote of the delegate body assembled at a National Convention. The successful candidate for each office shall be the one receiving a majority vote. The names of active members presented as nominees for National President, Regional Vice Presidents, National Secretary, and National Parliamentarian shall be offered by a nominating committee from the delegate body appointed by the National President at the beginning of the National Convention. Nominations may be received from the floor for these positions.

The candidate presented as nominee for the faculty offices (National Advisor and National Executive Treasurer) shall be appointed by the President of the North American Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture (NACTA). Each nominee will be contacted prior to the National Convention of DELTA TAU ALPHA by the President of NACTA to learn of the person's willingness to serve in the position of responsibility, if elected. A statement of nomination for the position shall be provided for each nominee by the President of NACTA and given to the nominating committee at the beginning of the National Convention. No nomination shall be received from the floor for the National Faculty office positions.

The officers shall be elected at the close of the National Convention. The Student Officers (i.e. National President, Regional Vice-Presidents, National Secretary, and National Parliamentarian) shall serve for terms of one year or until their successors are elected while the Faculty Officers (i.e. National Advisor and National Executive Treasurer) shall serve for terms of two years with only one Faculty Office expiring per Convention year.

ARTICLE XI

Eligibility, Duties, and Vacancy of National Offices

Section 1. Officer Eligibility.

Any active member who is currently enrolled and who will continue to be enrolled as an undergraduate student throughout his or her prospective term as a National Officer is eligible to be a candidate for a National Office in THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA.

Section 2. Duties of National Officers.

- A. President. The National President shall preside at all meetings and functions of the SOCIETY and act as chairperson. This officer shall chair meetings of the National Council, be an ex-officio member of all committees, and be vested with those powers usually incumbent to this office. The National President shall send out a monthly newsletter to each chapter. In the absence of the National President, a Regional Vice-President shall preside and if this officer is also absent the next highest officer shall preside.
- B. Regional Vice-Presidents. Responsibility for assuming presidential duties, chairing the program committee and performing national convention functions shall rotate annually among the Eastern, Midwestern, and Southern Regional vice presidents in that order. Each vice president shall communicate frequently with chapters in the respective region and provide assistance in carrying out the President's duties.
- C. Secretary. The National Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the National Council, all National Conventions, and all called meetings of the SOCIETY. The National Secretary will be responsible for all correspondence that is necessary to fulfill the plans of the National Council.
- D. Parliamentarian. The National Parliamentarian shall be responsible for seeing that parliamentary procedural details are not overlooked, for anticipating parliamentary strategy, and for being certain that all parliamentary requirements are observed. This officer is to aid and advise the National Council, committees and members on rules of parliamentary procedure. The Parliamentarian is to assist in planning for meetings and convention, and advise on the problems that arise in carrying out the decisions of the membership. The Parliamentarian should further cooperate with the President in whatever way the presiding officer requests or finds helpful.
- E. National Executive Treasurer. The National Executive Treasurer shall receive, hold, and keep a careful account of all funds of the SOCIETY, make disbursements as directed by the delegate body or deemed necessary by the National Council, and report at the National Convention or call of the National Council. The National Executive Treasurer shall, at the beginning of the term of office, give to the SOCIETY a bond equal in the amount to one-fourth of the total amount of money handled during the previous year.
- F. National Advisor. The National Advisor shall perform the duties outlined in Article V, Section 2. Other duties are specifically to:
 - (1) Receive and recommend to the delegate body the formal applications for membership of prospective chapters. Information for the basis of recommendation shall include:
 - (a) Names, permanent addresses, and recommendations as to scholastic averages of at least six students who meet the SOCIETY standards of membership.
 - (b) Three copies of the local chapter constitution and bylaws duly approved by those students meeting membership requirements.
 - (2) Approve the issue of all certificates of membership to chapters.

Section 3. Office Vacancy. Vacancies occurring in any offices of the National Council caused by resignation, termination of undergraduate studies, removal, or otherwise shall be filled by an appointment of the National Council until the next National Convention when an election shall be held to fill the position.

ARTICLE XII

Powers and Duties of the National Council

The National Council shall be empowered to interpret and apply the CONSTITUTION and BY-LAWS of the SOCIETY when such is necessary. Any chapter shall have the right of appeal to the National Convention from the interpretation and the action of the National Council. The National Council shall report to each National Convention non-conformity that may exist in the CONSTITUTION and BY-LAWS in any chapter of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA. Any member of the National Council may be terminated from office for unsatisfactory service or for non-performance of duty by a two-thirds vote of the National Council. Any chapter falling below six members for one year shall become inactive by action of the National Council, and their members will become members-at-large. The National Council shall make committee assignments.

ARTICLE XIII

Rules Governing Meetings

All meetings of the National Council and National Conventions of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA will be conducted according to Roberts' Rules of Order, Newly Revised.

ARTICLE XIV

Quorum

A majority of all the delegates from chapters present, together with the members of the National Council present, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business in a National meeting.

ARTICLE XV

Emblem, Colors, Flower, Jewelry, Crest, and Banner

Section 1. Emblem. The emblem of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA is that which was selected by the delegates attending the First National Convention in March 1960, as shown on this cover. The corn and wheat of the emblem represent the products of applied education, experimentation, and hard work. The "delta," formed by the corn and wheat, signifies change. Agricultural professionals continually change and adapt to more efficiently utilize resources in the production and marketing of food and fiber for a growing population. The scroll, on which the corn, wheat, and letters of Delta Tau Alpha are placed,

represents the founding ideals of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA: scholarship, character, responsibility, leadership, and lifelong commitment to agriculture.

- Section 2. Colors. The colors of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall be green (pantone 748C) and harvest yellow (pantone 871C). Green symbolizes the fresh, new ideas that members bring into agriculture, just as a new crop springs to life each year. Harvest yellow symbolizes reaping the benefits of technology through the application of knowledge in the same way a farmer harvests his golden crop of grain.
- Section 3. Flower. The flower of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA shall be the chrysanthemum.
- Section 4. Jewelry. All members of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA are allowed to wear the official jewelry designed by the delegates attending the First National Convention in March 1960, or as decided by any later National Convention. It shall be the responsibility of the chapter nominating an honorary member to inscribe the word Honorary or Hon. on any jewelry worn by that honorary member.
- Section 5. Blazer Crest. All members of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA are allowed to wear the official Crest, which shall be a reproduction in cloth of the official SOCIETY emblem.
- Section 6. National Banner. The host chapter for the National Convention shall keep the banner all year and bring it to the next convention. Each local Chapter shall have the right to purchase a chapter banner on its own.
- Section 7. Graduation Cords. All members of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA are allowed to wear the official Cord during graduation ceremonies. The Cord shall be of the official colors.

ARTICLE XVI

Amendment of BY-LAWS

- Section 1. These BY-LAWS may be revised or amended by a two-thirds vote of any National Convention provided the proposed amendment has been submitted to all chapters at least thirty days before the convention. Any amendment or revision of these BY-LAWS shall become effective when approved by two-thirds of the chapters.
- Section 2. No chapter may adopt By-Laws that are not consistent with the National CONSTITUTION and BY-LAWS.

HISTORY

of

THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA

IDEA GERMINATED

On March 20, 21, and 22 of 1958, the National Association of College Teachers of Agriculture held their Fourth Annual Conference at Arkansas State College, Jonesboro, Arkansas. Dr. Burton W. DeVeau, Ohio University, Athens, Ohio, was president of NACTA. Quoting from the minutes of NACTA as follows:

"John D. Schatz, Southwest Missouri State College, was granted permission to speak from the floor. He stated that in his opinion there was a need for a national organization or society for agricultural majors in the non-land grant colleges and universities for promoting and honoring scholarship in these schools and he moved that such a national scholastic society be organized. It was seconded by Dr. Knight. In the discussion that followed it was mentioned that some schools had already contacted officials of Alpha Zeta but had been informed that their students were not eligible to become members (only students at land grant colleges). Further discussion indicated a desire on the part of the delegates for such an organization for their students. The motion by Mr. Schatz was voted upon and carried. Mr. Schatz was appointed chairman of a committee to further investigate the possibilities of a scholastic society to be sponsored by the NACTA. His report and proposal is to be made at the next annual conference."

FIRST STONES PLACED

During the following year Professor Schatz prepared a draft of a proposed National Constitution and By-Laws and presented it to a business session of the Fifth Annual Conference of NACTA at Berea College, Berea, Kentucky, held March 5, 6, and 7 of 1959.

Several colleges brought student representatives to work with Professor Schatz in order to perfect the proposed Constitution and By-Laws into a working trial document to be followed during the 1959-1960 School Year. The students chose the name DELTA TAU ALPHA that was to have the common meaning of DEDICATED TO AGRICULTURE. It was then decided to take the trial Constitution and By-Laws back to the respective campuses and organize as many chapters as possible for installation at the first National Convention to be held in Springfield, Missouri, March 17, 18, and 19, 1960.

At the Berea College Conference the following National Officers were elected to serve during the organizational year:

PRESIDENT: Harry Lanpher, Southwest Missouri State College,

Springfield, Missouri

VICE-PRESIDENT: J. Howell Loadholtz, Berry College, Mount Berry,

Georgia

REPORTER: Lyle Youngberg, Southwest Missouri State College,

Springfield, Missouri

HONORARY SCHOLASTIC

SOCIETY CHAIRMAN: Professor John D. Schatz, Southwest Missouri State

College, Springfield, Missouri

TRIAL YEAR EXPERIENCE USED TO MOVE FORWARD

The first annual National Convention of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA was held in conjunction with the NACTA Convention at Southwest Missouri State College in Springfield, Missouri, March 17, 18, and 19, 1960. There were seven chapters chartered at this convention. An installation ceremony was held before the joint delegate bodies of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGE TEACHERS OF AGRICULTURE and THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA, March 19, 1960. The colleges having student groups who had applications for chapter charters approved and charters granted in that ceremony are listed in alphabetical order:

- 1. Arkansas State College, State College, Arkansas.
- 2. Austin Peay. State College, Clarksville, Tennessee.
- 3. Ohio University, Athens, Ohio.
- 4. Southwest Missouri State College, Springfield, Missouri.
- 5. Southwest Texas State College, San Marcos, Texas.
- 6. Tennessee Polytechnic Institute, Cookeville, Tennessee.
- 7. Wilmington College, Wilmington, Ohio.

At this first National Convention the National Constitution and By-Laws were revised by correcting the problems experienced during the trial and organizational year. As revised, the CONSTITUTION and BY-LAWS were approved for printing into booklet form. The foundation was thus completed for THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA.

OPERATIONAL FEATURES FORMULATED

Emblem

At the first National Convention of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA, eight different ideas were submitted as proposed emblems. The National President appointed a committee to select three of these emblems for delegate body vote. The delegates chose the emblem shown below:



The objects shown upon this emblem originally had no specific meaning only in that the corn and wheat forming the "delta" pertain to major agricultural products of extensive cultural area. The "D," "T," "A," not only signifies DELTA TAU ALPHA but also has the meaning of "DEDICATED TO AGRICULTURE." It was determined at the 1990 National Convention that the emblem objects should have the meaning as described in the By-Laws, Article XIV, Section 1.

The emblem has been manufactured into official jewelry for THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA. A lapel pin, tie tack, or a key pin may be ordered from the National Executive Treasurer. The official order form (Form 70) should be used for requesting jewelry

All members of THE HONOR SOCIETY OF DELTA TAU ALPHA are permitted to wear the official jewelry There is a requirement that an Honorary member must have the word "Honorary" inscribed on DTA jewelry.

CERTIFICATES OF MEMBERSHIP

A committee appointed by the National President at the first National Convention presented two certificates for individual membership and one certificate for National Chapter Charter to be considered by the delegate body. One of the individual membership certificates was selected and approved by the delegate body and the National Chapter Charter certificate was approved. At the second National Convention it was decided to also use the individual membership certificates for Members-at-Large.

All members initiated at the First Annual National Convention and all chapters chartered at this convention were designated as charter members and charter chapters. These members and chapters received certificates with the word CHARTER superimposed across the front.

NATIONAL COUNCIL

The proposed National Constitution and By-Laws followed during the year of 1959-1960 provided for a National Council consisting of a National President, National Vice-President, National Secretary, National Treasurer, and National Reporter. There was no provision for a National Executive Treasurer or a National Faculty Advisor. Professor John D. Schatz of Southwest Missouri State College, Springfield, Missouri, was serving as Honorary Scholastic Society Chairman appointed by the National Association of College Teachers of Agriculture. This position held by Professor Schatz was not that of a National Faculty Advisor as it is now known. At the 1960 National Convention the offices of National Treasurer & National Reporter were eliminated and the positions of National Executive Treasurer and National

Faculty Advisor were created. The delegates felt the national organization needed faculty members included in the National Council due to the great amount of responsibility presented by these two offices and that the organization would benefit from their advice and experience.

The National Council now consists of the National President, Regional Vice-Presidents, National Secretary, National Parliamentarian, National Executive Treasurer, and the National Faculty Advisor. Their duties, responsibilities and powers are outlined in Article IX and Article X of the National BY-LAWS.

CORBUS AWARD

In March of 1960, Mrs. H.D. Corbus, widow of the late H.D. Corbus of Western Michigan University, made available a sum of money to be used in establishing a memorial to Professor Corbus.

The Executive Committee of NACTA accepted the gift and secured a plaque to be awarded each year to the outstanding Delta Tau Alpha chapter.

FOUNDER'S AWARD

At the 25th Anniversary Convention held at Southwest Missouri State University in March of 1984, the host chapter award was renamed the Founder's Award in honor of Delta Tau Alpha's Founder, Professor John D. Schatz. This award consists of a traveling plaque bearing a picture of Professor Schatz that is presented annually to the host chapter of that year's national convention. The host chapter also holds the National Delta Tau Alpha Banner for the year following the convention.

OFFICERS	1959-60
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Harry Lanpher - Southwest Missouri State
	College
NATIONAL VICE-PRESIDENT	J. Lowell Loadhotz -Berry College
NATIONAL SECRETARY	(Reporter) Lyle Youngberg Southwest
	Missouri State College
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Professor D. Schatz Southwest Missouri
	State College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	
TREASURER	
CORBUS AWARD	
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southwest Missouri State College,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Springfield, Missouri

OFFICERS	1960-61
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	David Roy - Southwest Missouri State
	College
NATIONAL	Jerry Howard - Southeast Missouri State
VICE-PRESIDENT	College
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Ernest Mayfield - Southwest
	Texas State College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor John D. Schatz Southwest
ADVISOR	Missouri State College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Professor Ed Moore
TREASURER	Arkansas State College
CORBUS AWARD	Southwest Texas State College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Abilene Christian College,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Abilene, Texas

OFFICERS	1961-62
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Gene Bristo - Abilene Christian College
	Sammy McCroskey - President Pro-Tem -
	Southwest Missouri State
NATIONAL	Louis Heidle – Tennessee Polytechnic
VICE-PRESIDENT	Institute
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Harlen'Tuschoff - Southeast Missouri State
	College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor John D. Schatz Southwest
ADVISOR	Missouri State College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. Cecil Greg – Southwest Texas State

TREASURER	College
CORBUS AWARD	Southwest Missouri State College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southwest Missouri State College,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Springfield, Missouri

OFFICERS	1962-63
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Larry Purvis - Ft. Hays Kansas State
	College
NATIONAL	Billy J. Trevena - Austin Peay State
VICE-PRESIDENT	College
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Sammy McCroskey - Southwest Missouri
	State College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor M. R. Krumnow - Sam Houston
ADVISOR	State Teachers College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Professor J. N. Smith - Southwest Missouri
TREASURER	State College
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State Teachers College
RECIPIENT	_
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Ft. Hays Kansas State College, Hays,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Kansas

OFFICERS	1963-64
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Dale E. Minnich -Wilmington College
NATIONAL	Kenneth E. Webb, Jr., Ohio University
VICE-PRESIDENT	
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Larry Wilcox - Southwest Missouri State
	College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor M. R. Krumnow -Sam Houston
ADVISOR	State Teachers College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Professor J. N. Smith - Southwest Missouri
TREASURER	State College
CORBUS AWARD	Tennessee Polytechnic Institute
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Sam Houston State Teachers College,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Huntsville, Texas.

OFFICERS	1964-65
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Kenneth E. Webb, Jr Ohio University
NATIONAL	Mike Black - Abilene Christian College
VICE-PRESIDENT	
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Monroe Rasnake - Berea College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor J. A. Chandler - Sam Houston

ADVISOR	State Teachers College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. N. Smith - Southwest
TREASURER	Missouri State College
CORBUS AWARD	Tennessee Polytechnic Institute
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Wilmington College, Wilmington, Ohio
NATIONAL CONVENTION	

OFFICERS	1965-66
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	John Reynolds – Wilmington College
NATIONAL	Sam K: Winfree – Tennessee
VICE-PRESIDENT	Technological University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Petrakis Markou – Southwest Missouri
	State College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor Clyde Hyder- Tennessee
ADVISOR	Technological University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. N. Smith – Southwest Missouri State
TREASURER	College
CORBUS AWARD	Abilene Christian College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southeast Missouri State University, Cape
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Girardeau, Mo.

OFFICERS	1966-67
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Bill Haskett - Sam Houston State College
NATIONAL	Donald W. Rosa - Central Missouri State
VICE-PRESIDENT	College
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Hazel A. Wolgamott - Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Donald J. Ayo - Francis T. Nicholls
ADVISOR	State College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. N. Smith – Southwest Missouri State
TREASURER	College
CORBUS AWARD	Southwest Missouri State College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona
NATIONAL CONVENTION	

OFFICERS	1967-68
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Meredith G. Yarick - Central Missouri
	State College
NATIONAL	John R. Hoffman - Southwest Missouri
VICE-PRESIDENT	State College

NATIONAL SECRETARY	William R. Phillippe - Berea College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor Robert L. Bedwell -Tennessee
ADVISOR	Technological University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. N. Smith - Southwest Missouri State
TREASURER	College
CORBUS AWARD	Fort Hays Kansas State College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Louisiana Polytechnic Institute, Ruston,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Louisiana

OFFICERS	1968-69
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Hugh Dorminy - Austin Peay State
	University
NATIONAL	Richard Dufrene – Francis T. Nicholls
VICE-PRESIDENT	State College
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Tim Johnson, Sam Houston State Teachers
	College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor Robert J. Bedwell -Tennessee
ADVISOR	Technological University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. N. Smith – Southwest Missouri State
TREASURER	College
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southwest Missouri State College,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Springfield, Missouri

OFFICERS	1969-70
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Ronald Graves - Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL	Gary J. Ziegler - Southeast
VICE-PRESIDENT	Missouri State College
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Sandra Flournoy - Sam Houston
	State College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. N. Smith - Southwest
TREASURER	Missouri State College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor M. R. Krumnow - Sam
ADVISOR	Houston State College
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Tennessee Technological University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Cookeville, Tennessee

OFFICERS	1970-71
----------	---------

NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Carroll Ray Prewett - Arkansas
	State University
NATIONAL	William Draper - Tennessee
VICE-PRESIDENT	Technological University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Susan West - Delaware Valley
	College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. William E. Meyer - Southeast
TREASURER	Missouri State College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor M. R. Krumnow - Sam
ADVISOR	Houston State College
CORBUS AWARD	Delaware Valley College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southeast Missouri State College,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Cape Girardeau, Missouri

OFFICERS	1971-72
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Basil Julian - Fort Hays Kansas State
	College
NATIONAL	Bruce Bailey - Central Missouri State
VICE-PRESIDENT	College
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Calvin Freehling – Arkansas State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. William E. Meyer - Southeast Missouri
TREASURER	State College
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor Ruff L. Gentry - Fort Hays
ADVISOR	Kansas State College
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State College
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Sam Houston State College, Huntsville,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Texas

OFFICERS	1972-73
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Kenneth Banks - Southwest Texas State
	College
NATIONAL	E. Tom Logan - Delaware Valley College
VICE-PRESIDENT	
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Doyle Oehl - Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. William E. Meyer - Southeast Missouri
TREASURER	State University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Professor Ruff L. Gentry - Fort Hays
ADVISOR	Kansas State College
CORBUS AWARD	Austin Peay State University
RECIPIENT	

HOST CHAPTER FOR	Fort Hays State College, Hays, Kansas
NATIONAL CONVENTION	

OFFICERS	1973-74
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Ken Ludwig - Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL	Steve Burrier - Northwest Missouri State
VICE-PRESIDENT	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Jim Burkettt - Arkansas State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. William E. Meyer - Southeast Missouri
TREASURER	State University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Glen Rydl - Southwest Texas State
ADVISOR	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	David Barrier - Sam Houston State
	University
CORBUS AWARD	
RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Northwest Missouri State University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Maryville, Missouri

OFFICERS	1974-75
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	John Whitsitt – Central Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL	Jeff Cameron – Southwest Missouri State
VICE-PRESIDENT	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Al Wideman – Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Chester Finely – Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. A. Hayles – Arkansas State
TREASURER	University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Glen Rydl – Southwest Texas State
ADVISOR	University
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State University
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Tennessee Technological University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Cookeville, Tennessee

OFFICERS	1975-76
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Chester Finley - Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL	Belinda Jones - Southwest Missouri State
VICE-PRESIDENT	University

NATIONAL SECRETARY	James Birkhead - Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Jerry Gilliam - Arkansas State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. A. Hayles - Arkansas State
TREASURER	University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Glen Rydl - Southwest Texas State
ADVISOR	University, San Marcos
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State University
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southwest Texas State University, San
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Marcos, Texas

OFFICERS	1976-77
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Jerry D. Ellis - Central Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL	George Krejci - Sam Houston State
VICE-PRESIDENT	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Diane Block - Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Douglas Bamsch - Southwest Texas State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. A. Hayles - Arkansas State
TREASURER	University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Glen M. Rydl - Southwest Texas State
ADVISOR	University
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State University
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Middle Tennessee State University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Murfreesboro, Tennessee

OFFICERS	1977-78
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Steve Lett - Central Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL	Dana Dukes - Tennessee Technological
VICE-PRESIDENT	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Darlene Kidd - Southwest Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Mark Deane - Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Dr. J. A. Hayles - Arkansas State
TREASURER	University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Lyndon Irwin - Southwest Missouri
ADVISOR	State University
CORBUS AWARD	Southwest Texas State University

RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Francis T. Nicholls State College,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Thibodaux, Louisiana

OFFICERS	1978-79
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Dana Dukes - Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL	Ken Penrod - Morehead State University
VICE-PRESIDENT	
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Kris Perry - Northwest Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Martin Hutcheson - Southeast Missouri
	State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Professor Larry S. Click -
TREASURER	Tennessee Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Lyndon Irwin - Southwest
ADVISOR	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD	Tennessee Technological University
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southeast Missouri State University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Cape Girardeau, Missouri

OFFICERS	1979-80
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Roger Flatt - Middle Tennessee State
	University
NATIONAL	Lou Ann Price - Southwest Missouri Stbite
VICE-PRESIDENT	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Debbie Richards - Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL	Jeff Buck - School of Ozarks
PARLIAMENTARIAN	
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Professor Larry Click - Tennessee
TREASURER	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Lyndon N. Irwin - Southwest Missouri
ADVISOR	State University
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State University
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Morehead State University, Morehead,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Kentucky

OFFICERS	1980-81
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Michael Eggerman - Southwest Missouri
	State University

NATIONAL	David Pearce - Central Missouri State
VICE-PRESIDENT	University; Lisa Lethcoe -Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Teresa Crawford - Central Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL	Keith Gregory - School of the Ozarks
PARLIAMENTARIAN	
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Professor Larry Click - Tennessee
TREASURER	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Lyndon N. Irwin - Southwest Missouri
ADVISOR	State University
CORBUS AWARD	Sam Houston State University
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Arkansas State University, Jonesboro,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Arkansas

OFFICERS	1981-82
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Mark Yeazel – Eastern Kentucky
	University
NATIONAL	Connie Edwards – Tennessee
VICE-PRESIDENT	Technological University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Kim Verbsky – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL	Gary Winseck – Arkansas State University
PARLIAMENTARIAN	
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE	Professor Larry Click – Tennessee
TREASURER	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY	Dr. Lyndon N. Irwin – Southwest Missouri
ADVISOR	State University
CORBUS AWARD	Southwest Missouri State University
RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Sam Houston State University
NATIONAL CONVENTION	

OFFICERS	1982-83
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Bill Roudebush – Morehead State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Dodd Galbreath – Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Mark Munger – Southwest Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT	Tyrome Badeaux – Nicholls State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Beth Sabastian – Eastern Kentucky State

	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Lynn Andrews – Southwest Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry Click – Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Lyndon N. Irwin – Southwest Missouri
	State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Southwest Missouri State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Kentucky

OFFICERS	1983-84
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	G. Dodd Galbreath - Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Tim Mackie - Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Lynn Andrews - Southwest Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT -	Penny Childers - Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Janie Swann - Abilene Christian University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Robert White - School of the Ozarks
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry Click - Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Lyndon Irwin - Southwest Missouri
	State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southwest Missouri State University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Springfield, Missouri
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. A. W. Burger - University of Illinois
AWARD RECIPIENT	

OFFICERS	1984-85
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Anthony C. Boles - Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Katherine R. Ransky - Morehead State
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Mike Smasal - Central Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT -	Stephen L. Guillot, Jr Nicholls State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Christine L. Kimmons – Berea College
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Alan Garton - Southwest Missouri State
	University

NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry Click – Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Lyndon Irwin – Southwest Missouri
	State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Nicholls State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Abilene Christian University
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. Miles McKee - Kansas State University
AWARD RECIPIENT	

OFFICERS	1985-86
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Dwayne Pavelock - Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Joe Pike - Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Tim Selsor - School of the Ozarks
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT -	Pat Angelette - Nicholls State University
SOUTH	
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Pam Hines - Sam Houston State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Cris Scudder - Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry Click - Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Lyndon Irwin - Southwest Missouri
	State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Berea College, Berea, Kentucky
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Professor Larry Click - Tennessee
AWARD RECIPIENT	Technological University

OFFICERS	1986-87
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Pat Angelette – Nicholls State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Cris Scrudder – Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Meribeth Hays – Northeast Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT -	Dean Jacks – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Alan Lowman – Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Judy Ellenburg – Middle Tennessee State
	University

NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry S. Click – Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Lyndon Irwin – Southwest Missouri
	State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Nicholls State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	School of the Ozarks, Point Lookout,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Missouri
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. Lyndon N. Irwin – Southwest Missouri
AWARD RECIPIENT	State University

OFFICERS	1987-88
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Tim Chowning - Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Philip Campbell – Tennessee
EAST	Technological University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Charles Hubbert – Southwest Missouri
MIDWEST	State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT -	Ricky O'Brien – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Nancy Crane – Southwest Missouri State
NATIONAL DADITAMENTADIAM	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Craig Flynn – School of the Ozarks
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry S. Click – Tennessee
NAMES OF A STATE OF THE STATE O	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Nicholls State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Nicholls State University, Thibodaux,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Louisiana
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
AWARD RECIPIENT	Missouri State University
SLIDE CONTEST WINNER	Tennessee Technological University
OFFICERS	1988-89
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Sandra Beene – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Lynn Cox – Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Mark A. Puchbauer – Southeast Missouri
MIDWEST	State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT -	James B. Cantrelle II – Nicholls State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Gloria Kirkpatrick – Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Neal J. Schexnayder – Nicholls State
	University

NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry Click – Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Tennessee Technological University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Cookeville, Tennessee
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None Awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
SLIDE CONTEST WINNER	Tennessee Technological University
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Sam Houston State University

OFFICERS	1989-90
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Kelle Crouch – Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Robert Craig Smith – Tennessee
EAST	Technological University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Tom Sachse – Southeast Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	James Quintanillla, Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Dara Lynn Swinney – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Shaney Hill – Nicholls State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry Click – Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southwest Missouri State University, Cape
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Girardeau, Missouri
SLIDE CONTEST WINNER	Southeast Missouri State University
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Wilmington College
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. William E. Meyer – Southeast Missouri
AWARD RECIPIENT	State University

OFFICERS	1990-91
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Andrea Flowers – Wilmington College
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Patrick Towns – Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Neal Bachmann – Southeast Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Shawn Whitt – Nicholls State University
SOUTH	

NATIONAL SECRETARY	Stacey Ebert – Southeast Missouri State
	University; David Garnett – Central
	Missouri State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Rob Black – Southwest Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry Click – Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Tennessee Technological University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southwest Texas State University, San
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Marcos, Texas
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Southwest Missouri State University

OFFICERS	1991-92
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Angela Lowe – Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Danny Peek – Berea College
EAST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Gina Marma – College of the Ozarks
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Glenn Clinard – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Susie Hale – Southwest Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Karyn Morrison – Stephen F. Austin State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Professor Larry Click – Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Middle Tennessee State University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Murfreesboro, Tennessee
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. Robert A. Lane, Sam Houston State
AWARD RECIPIENT	University
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Tennessee Technological University

OFFICERS	1992-93
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Susie Hale – Southwest Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Brad Postle – Wilmington College
EAST	

NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	R. W. McAlister – Southeast Missouri
MIDWEST	State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Timothy Dlabaj – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Dena Graham – Arkansas State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Troy Babin – Nicholls State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Fort Hays State University, Hays, Kansas
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. Charles Stufflebeam – Southwest
AWARD RECIPIENT	Missouri State University
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Southeast Missouri State University
INTERVIEW CONTEST WINNER	Robin Robinson – Middle Tennessee State
	University

OFFICERS	1993-94
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Susie Rader – Southwest Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Deron Jaggers – Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Dustin Walker – Fort Hays State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Leah Drake – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Sarah Buchanan – Austin Peay State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Joe Werling – Wilmington College
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Southeast Missouri State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Sam Houston State University, Huntsville,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Texas
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None Awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Southeast Missouri State University
INTERVIEW CONTEST WINNER	Nelda Barerra, Sam Houston State
	University

OFFICERS	1994-95
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Angie See – Sam Houston State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Carrie Gibson - Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Randy Koenig - Southeast Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Kim Smith Beene - Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Christina Creech - Austin Peay State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Katherine Guenther – Central Missouri
	State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Wilmington College, Wilmington, Ohio
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None Awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Wilmington College
INTERVIEW CONTEST WINNER	Carrie Gibson - Tennessee Technological
	University

OFFICERS	1995-96
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Nathaniel Chaudoin – Austin Peay State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Stacye Choate – Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Darren Rubottom – Fort Hays State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Grady Mangum - Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Michele Harber – Arkansas State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Kim Rotert – Southwest Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southwest Missouri State University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Springfield, Missouri

NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None Awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Southeast Missouri State University

OFFICERS	1996-97
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Bridget Parsley – Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Teri Crumley – Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Melody Hartzell - – Southwest Missouri
MIDWEST	State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Brent Jameson – Abilene Christian
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Jeanie Alaniz – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Danny Boner - Austin Peay State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Nicholls State University, Thibodaux,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Louisiana
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Allen M. Beals – Agricultural Institute,
AWARD RECIPIENT	North Carolina State University
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	College of the Ozarks

OFFICERS	1997-98
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Melody Hartzell - – Southwest Missouri
	State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	David A. Morrow – Wilmington College
EAST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Laura Neely – College of the Ozarks
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Brent Jameson – Abilene Christian
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Joy Adams - Sam Houston State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Jennifer Zaffarano - Tennessee
	Technological University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University

CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Berea College, Berea, Kentucky
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
AWARD RECIPIENT	University
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Abilene Christian University

OFFICERS	1998-99
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Kelly Edinburgh - Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jennifer Zaffarano – Tennessee
EAST	Technological University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Chad Rupp – Fort Hays State University
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Misty Swain – Abilene Christian
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Jessica Biggerstaff - Abilene Christian
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Tessie Ingram – Angelo State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. R. Bruce Johnson – Southwest
	Missouri State University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	College of the Ozarks, Point Lookout,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Missouri
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. B. Bruce Greene – Tennessee
AWARD RECIPIENT	Technological University
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Arkansas State University

OFFICERS	1999-2000
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Chaney Mosley – Middle Tennessee State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Kristy Taylor - Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Kurtis Sheehy – College of the Ozarks
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Cory Carroll – Angelo State University
SOUTH	
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Jessica Baker – Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Michelle Baldwin – Abilene Christian
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University

NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Foy Mills Jr. – Abilene Christian
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Abilene Christian University, Abilene,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Texas
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Prof. Dan Swearengen – College of the
AWARD RECIPIENT	Ozarks
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Tennessee Technological University

OFFICERS	2000-2001
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Erin Venable – Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jennifer Britton – Tennessee Technological
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Kurtis Sheehy – College of the Ozarks
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Michelle Baldwin – Abilene Christian
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Amy Heathcott – Angelo State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Chad Towns – Arkansas State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Foy Mills Jr. – Abilene Christian
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Tennessee Technological University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Cookeville, Tennessee
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Southwest Missouri State University

OFFICERS	2001-2002
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Carrie Peter – Abilene Christian University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	David Hall – Berea College
EAST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Amy Statler – Southeast Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jennifer Grimes – Abilene Christian
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Amy Heathcott – Angelo State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Christina Clemons – Southwest Missouri
	State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Foy Mills Jr. – Abilene Christian

	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Arkansas State University, Jonesboro,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Arkansas
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Arkansas State University

OFFICERS	2002-2003
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Jennifer Grimes – Abilene Christian
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Melissa Cooper – Eastern Kentucky
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Natalie Cooper – Arkansas State University
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Sean Durham – Abilene Christian
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Beth Robinson – Sul Ross State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Emily Britton – Tennessee Technological
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Foy Mills Jr. – Abilene Christian
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Sul Ross State University, Alpine, Texas
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Southeast Missouri State University

OFFICERS	2003-2004
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Brian VanDeList – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Matt Levi – Tennessee Tech University
EAST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jodie Brunke – Southeast Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jayson Hill – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Kimberley Wills – Texas A&M -
	Commerce
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Damon Lawrence – Sul Ross State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Robert Stephenson – Fort Hays State
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays

	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	North Carolina State University,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Agricultural Institute, Raleigh, North
	Carolina
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	Dr. Tom Zweifel – Northwest Missouri
AWARD RECIPIENT	State University
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Fort Hays State University

OFFICERS	2004-2005
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Ashley Cranney – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Valaree Lund – North Carolina State
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Aaron Archer – Arkansas State University
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Robyn Mader – Texas A & M - Commerce
SOUTH	
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Rebecca Carden – Texas A & M -
	Commerce
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Jacki Brossman – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Bruce Greene – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Southeast Missouri State University, Cape
NATIONAL CONVENTION	Girardeau, MO
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Tennessee Technological University

OFFICERS	2005-2006
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Nicole Edmonson – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jessica Tester – Berea College
EAST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Brandon Petzoldt, – Southeast Missouri
MIDWEST	State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Brittany Junell – Texas A&M - Commerce
SOUTH	
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Natasha King – Texas A & M - Commerce
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Roxane Magnus – Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Bruce Greene – Tennessee Tech
	University

NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Texas A&M Commerce, Commerce, TX
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Fort Hays State University/Middle
	Tennessee State University

OFFICERS	2006-2007
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Chase Holcumbrink – Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Emily Cathey – Tennessee Tech University
EAST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jeremie Nothdurft – Southeast Missouri
MIDWEST	State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Chase Kizzah – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	James Schnepel – Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Brenna Ellison – Abilene Christian
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Bruce Greene – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond,
NATIONAL CONVENTION	KY
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	University of Central Missouri

OFFICERS	2007-2008
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	James Schnepel – Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Brooke Harris
EAST	North Carolina State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Laura Hoppe
MIDWEST	University of Central Missouri
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jordan Kiker – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Jessie Hartle
	Middle Tennessee State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Jennifer Walters
	Tennessee Tech University

NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Bruce Greene – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Missouri State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Fort Hays State University, Hays, KS
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Middle Tennessee State University
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	Abilene Christian University
ATTENDANCE	

OFFICERS	2008-2009
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Amy Wilson – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Thomas Koch – Middle Tennessee State
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Kymberly James – Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Cason McInturff – Abilene Christian
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Jessica Pitman – Sam Houston State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Amanda Smith – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Bruce Greene – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Missouri State University
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Fort Hays State University
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	Abilene Christian University
ATTENDANCE	
HIGHEST CONVENTION	Arkansas State University
ATTENDANCE	

OFFICERS	2009-2010
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Holly Morgan – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Erica Alexander – Middle Tennessee State
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Roy Noe – College of the Ozarks

MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Luis Gomez – Texas A&M University –
SOUTH	Commerce
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Sarah Shedenhelm – Arkansas State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Rachel Hendrix – Middle Tennessee State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Bruce Greene – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Sam Houston State University
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Tennessee Tech University
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	Tennessee Tech University
ATTENDANCE	
HIGHEST CONVENTION	Tennessee Tech University
ATTENDANCE	

OFFICERS	2010-2011
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Kyle Ferrell – Abilene Christian University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Terra Kimes – Tennessee Tech University
EAST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Roy Tarvin – University of Central
MIDWEST	Missouri
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Casey Page – Texas A&M University –
SOUTH	Commerce
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Kristine Ely – Tennessee Tech University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Joseph Summers – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. James Casey – University of Louisiana - Monroe
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Eastern Kentucky University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Middle Tennessee State University
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Tennessee Tech University
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	Abilene Christian University
ATTENDANCE	
HIGHEST CONVENTION	Tennessee Tech University

ATTENDANCE	
------------	--

OFFICERS	2011-2012
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Rebecca Hardin – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Holly Dickens – Tennessee Tech
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Volynne Bixler – University of Central
MIDWEST	Missouri
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Colton McInturff – Abilene Christian
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Terra Stafford – Eastern Kentucky
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Randy Dempsey – Arkansas State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. James Casey – University of Louisiana
	- Monroe
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Fort Hays State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	University of Central Missouri
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Arkansas State University
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	The University of Louisiana at Monroe
ATTENDANCE	
HIGHEST CONVENTION	Tennessee Tech University
ATTENDANCE	

OFFICERS	2012-2013
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Casteel Kirk – Missouri State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Katie Dickson – Tennessee Tech
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Eric Schneider – Northwest Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Chanel Ingram – The University of
SOUTH	Louisiana at Monroe
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Justice Courtney – Middle Tennessee State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Gabriella Starr – Middle Tennessee State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. James Casey – University of Louisiana
	- Monroe
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University

CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	The University of Louisiana at Monroe
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Middle Tennessee State University
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	University of Central Missouri
ATTENDANCE	
HIGHEST CONVENTION	Tennessee Tech University
ATTENDANCE	

OFFICERS	2013-2014
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Katie Dickson – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Justin Page – North Carolina State
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Michelle Daubendiek – Northwest
MIDWEST	Missouri State University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Tucker Ellington – The University of
SOUTH	Louisiana at Monroe
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Emily Quas – Missouri State University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Brittany Dargavell – Eastern Kentucky
	State University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. James Casey – University of Louisiana
	- Monroe
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Missouri State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Tennessee Tech University
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	University of Central Missouri
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	Abilene Christian University
ATTENDANCE	_
HIGHEST CONVENTION	Missouri State University
ATTENDANCE	-

OFFICERS	2014-2015
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Andrew Minson – Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Matthew Shelton – Tennessee Tech
EAST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Jessica Ratliff – Missouri State University
MIDWEST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Claudia Martinez – Sam Houston State

SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Izabella Michitsch – Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Dakota Oehl – Southeast Missouri State
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Jim Baier – Tennessee Tech University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Jean A. Gleichsner – Fort Hays
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	Sam Houston State University
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Missouri State University
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	None awarded
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	Morehead State University
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	University of Central Missouri
ATTENDANCE	
HIGHEST CONVENTION	Eastern Kentucky University
ATTENDANCE	

OFFICERS	2015-2016
NATIONAL PRESIDENT	Billy Cameron – Eastern Kentucky State
	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Mary Collier – Tennessee Tech University
EAST	
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Josh Harlan – Southeast Missouri State
MIDWEST	University
NATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT –	Reagan Cooper – Sam Houston State
SOUTH	University
NATIONAL SECRETARY	Amanda McCormick – Abilene Christian
	University
NATIONAL PARLIAMENTARIAN	Deanna Martin – Tennessee Tech
	University
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE TREASURER	Dr. Jim Baier – Tennessee Tech University
NATIONAL FACULTY ADVISOR	Dr. Elizabeth Walker – Missouri State
	University
CORBUS AWARD RECIPIENT	
HOST CHAPTER FOR	Fort Hays State University
NATIONAL CONVENTION	
NATIONAL TEACHER/ADVISOR	
AWARD RECIPIENT	
AGRICULTURE BOWL WINNER	
HIGHEST % CONVENTION	
ATTENDANCE	
HIGHEST CONVENTION	
ATTENDANCE	